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[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]MINUTES OF THE PRE-BIDDING CONFERENCE
[bookmark: _Hlk495509696][bookmark: _Hlk495566936][bookmark: _Hlk494365225]REHABILITATION OF DAMS AND DUG OUTS IN 10 COMMUNITIES IN THE ADAPTATION FUND DISTRICTS IN THE THREE (3) NORTHERN REGIONS OF GHANA
(LOTS 1-7)
Procurement Reference No.: UNDP.GHA.2018.133.WKS
Published (Posted on): December 4, 2018
Submission Deadline:  December 20, 2018 by 10:30 AM
        
The pre-bidding conference took place on Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at the UNDP Conference Room with representatives from the Ghana Irrigation Development Authority (GIDA), potential bidders (list attached), and the following representatives from UNDP:
· Louis Kuukpen – Assistant Country Director -  Programme (Chair Person)
· Simia Salawu - Procurement Associate
· Paolo Dalla Stella – Programme Specialist (Sustainable Development)
· Charles Frimpong - Procurement Assistant

Opening
The Chairperson (DCD/programmes) opened the meeting at 10:00 hours and welcomed all representatives present and thanked them for their interest in the ITB for the Rehabilitation of the Dams. All participants were given the opportunity to introduce themselves.
Presentation on the ITB
UNDP’s Procurement Unit made a thorough presentation (attached) on the content of the ITB and key issues to pay attention to, in line with  UNDP Standard Procurement guidelines, including:
· Mandatory documents
· Submission of bids and deadline
· Technical bid template
· Financial bid template
· Bids evaluation
· Award of contract
· Documentation check list

Questions and Answer Time
After the presentation of the ITB, the forum was opened for questions and answers as shown below:
	No
	Questions
	Answers 

	1
	Can a bidder submit the bid before the closing date  
	Yes

	2
	In a situation where companies want to form a JV, which company’s name should the bid security bear?
	It should bear the names of all the partners.

	3
	What is a “statement of satisfactory performance”?
	Letters/ references from previous contracts stating that the company completed the contract satisfactorily

	4
	Should a company be a previous vendor of UNDP before submitting a bid?
	
No

	5
	Can a tenderer bids for all the 7 lots?

	Yes, but a company can only be awarded a maximum of two (2) lots

	6
	Will all unsuccessful bidders be notified?
	Yes

	7
	Since UNDP does not accept variations, what happens if the condition at the Dams site(s) after the preliminary studies for preparation of the quantities have changed? For example, if part of the existing dam collapsed after the BPQ and drawings were developed.
	If the change is as a result of force majeure, UNDP and its partners will assess the situation and advise the contractor on the way forward. Contractors should always report such situations to UNDP for direction before taking any initiative.

	8
	Is the designated submission email secured?
	Yes. The password to the dedicated email has three custodians who will all have to enter their password before bids are opened.  These custodians are not involved in the procurement process.

	
9
	Would it be possible to provide the GPS coordinates of each site to enable locate the area of the work and facilitate their cost buildup?

	
Yes, the GPS coordinates will be uploaded.

	
10
	Can a contractor propose some personnel with sufficient years of experience but without civil engineering certificates?
	No, our preferred key personnel (Engineer) must have at least Bsc. Civil Engineering background.

	
11
	
Which exchange rate should contractors use to convert the bid security/bond guarantee
	
For uniformity sake, bidders should use the UN official exchange rate for December 2018, which is 4.9071 Ghana Cedis for 1 US Dollar.



	
12
	
Would there be an auto response for submission(s)?

	
Yes, auto response will be provided

	13
	What is the strength of the pvc pipes?
	The strength of the pvc pipes is stated in the statement of work

	14
	If the company does not have relevant experience but their key personnel meet the required experience, what happens?
	UNDP will look at experience of both company and the key personnel.

	
15
	
[bookmark: _GoBack]Can a company lease any equipment?
	Yes, a company can lease equipment, but the lease agreement should be included in the bids submission. 

	16
	Can a bidder re-submit a bid before close of the deadline to replace an earlier submission?
	Yes, but the bidder should indicate clearly that the re-submitted bid supersedes the earlier bid.

	17
	Can a bidder submit bids in bits?
	Yes, but the bid should be clearly bear the right subject line.

	18
	Why should the minimum qualification for electrical / mechanical engineer be Bsc. Civil engineering?
	This has been rectified. Refer to the attached revised key personnel.

	19
	Why is the BOQ for lot 7 labeled TAKPO instead of BUGUBELLE?
	This has been corrected.  Refer to the updated BOQ for lot 7.

	20
	Why is the ITB requesting complex equipment for rehabilitation of dams?
	This has been revised. Refer to the revised list of key equipment 



Conclusion
It was agreed that the minutes should be uploaded on the website. The meeting closed at 11:20am local time.
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